

Sunnyside United-Unidos Meeting Minutes

April 18, 2019 🛽 10:00 AM-11:30 AM 🔄 810 Custer Ave, Sunnyside School District School Board Room

Coalition Mission: Unlocking Sunnyside's potential for a healthy, drug and alcohol-free community for youth through education, prevention and advocacy.

Vision: A safe and healthy community where young people are equipped for success and a bright future.

Members Present: Nate Gill, Brenda Barrios, Andrew Borders, Javier Alvarez, Jory Anderson, Nellie Padilla, Eveth Padilla, Doug Rogers, Ed Gallo

Guests: Teresa Ramos, Rebecca Barrios, Perla Zepeda, Gina Alvarez, Diego Castaneda, Rosalinda Alvarez, Nora Gonzalez, Catalina Montes, Karinna Mendoza, Britney Byma

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	DECISIONS, ACTIONS, ASSIGNMENTS
	Nathan Gill called the meeting to order: 10:00 am and asked for minutes approval	Nellie. P, Motioned Doug. R, Seconded
Opening Intro	-Introduction: Everyone introduced themselves and said something they are looking forward for the summer -In-kind Forms: Please fill out and hand to Eveth -Meeting Satisfaction Surveys: Please fill out and hand to Brenda	Vote in Brittany for Business sector. Javier. A, Motioned Ed. G, Seconded
Coalition Business	 -Prescription Lock Boxes Giveaway: We have 55 boxes coming. We will host an event in June to give them away. We need ideas of where to host the event. People will have to take a pre and post survey to receive a lock box. Target Grandview people as well to attend lockbox give away. -Coalition Involvement Agreements: Asked members to fill it out if they plan to be involved with coalition. Brenda went over 12 sectors and how to fill out CIA. - Data/Strategic Plan Updates: Everyone got in groups of 4 and looked at data and write down the WOW, WONDER and WHAT IF. 	Ed Gallo, Jory A, Nate G and Rosalinda A, have donated money towards the scholarship.





	 Parents Who Host Lose The Most: Brenda explained materials. Most materials are in english, we asked members to help out by posting materials around town. Campaign starts May 27 Prevention Bingo Night: May 9th 5pm-7pm Prevention Scholarship: Jory wants to start a scholarship for seniors in Prevention Club. We can put money together and possibly give one \$250 scholarship and if we get more money we can do two \$250 or one \$500. 	
	We want to start it in June. Make decision in May of who will be awarded. Essay must be submitted by May 16th. Qualifications: Senior involved in prevention club, accepted to a college or trade schools, write an essay about the importance of youth drug/alcohol prevention. Eveth and Brenda will keep track of money and give receipts.	
Committee Reports	 Communication Committee Radio Talk Show Dates & Topics: Brenda went over topics. SUU will be on today Start Talking Now Banners: We got this campaign from ESD 105. If anyone has any ideas of where to post these please let us know. 	
	 Youth Activities Prevention club is participating in national prevention week by helping out with Prevention Bingo. They have also been sharing the prevention message by partnering with young life and Latino Culture Club. Svms ASB Officers are working on a drug free song to present at the Spring Youth Forum GFI Report Ministerial association is coming together. They are coming together with a plan to model the Grid Foundation and take over parks (similar to what LA does) Yakima has a big influence on Gangs here. There is a lot of Red presence We are doing very well but we want to do better 	
Closing Announcements	Community Updates: Policy in State/City: Tobacco 21 bill passed which means people have to be 21 to buy Vape/tobacco products Meeting Satisfaction Surveys: Please fill out	





	 Lower Valley Crisis Center: Walk a MILE in her shoes event will be April 27 from 10am-12pm Fred Hutch: Is looking for Latinos to participate in informational interviews about their use of technology to search for health information. Must be 18 or older and Hispanic/Latino. Neighborhood Health Services: Works with the homeless population. If you know of anyone send them their way, they also work with the homeless youth July 10th Nate is looking into renting the pool 7pm-9pm and have it open to the community 5K Run: May 18th at 9am. \$40 to sign up, half of the proceeds will go to Jazzy and the other half to a Mission trip Please let us know if you have any agenda topics for the next meeting. 	
Next Meeting	May 16, 2019 10:00AM-11:30AM @ 810 Custer Ave., Sunnyside, WA	

